
Annex: Requested information in AFBIFOI20230203 

 

Query Response 

Who is AFBI's provider for clinical waste, 

offensive and clinical waste collection and 

disposal? 

The contract for clinical waste is with ENVA NI Ltd 

Which internal department manages this 

contract? 

This is managed by AFBI’s Health Safety and Compliance Branch within the Financial and 

Corporate Affairs Division.  

What is the contract term, including start and 

expiry date? 

CRN210047 start date: 1/6/21, End date: 31/5/24. Review date 30/11/23. 

When and how is the contract likely to be 

renewed or come to market? 

The renewal will be managed via CPD public tender advertised on eTenders in line with the 

relevant procurement guidelines – EU Procurement Directives - 

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2015/102/pdfs/uksi_20150102_en.pdf Managing Public 

Money in Northern Ireland  - https://www.finance-ni.gov.uk/articles/managing-public-

money-ni-mpmni - Northern Ireland Public Procurement Policy - https://www.finance-

ni.gov.uk/topics/procurement/public-procurement-policy-northern-ireland 

Does AFBI use a framework or own tender etc? AFBI uses framework contracts established by CPD on behalf of NI Public Sector – details 

above 

Current contract spend for clinical waste? Spend on clinical waste disposal for the period April 2021- 14 March 2023 = £124,070.00 

Current volumes of each type of waste? Estimated annual waste quantities: 

330 x 220L Barrels - Incinerator Waste  

60 x 30L Burn box - Incineration Waste 

286 x 770L Bins - Potentially infection waste for steam treatment  

12 x 14-yard Skip - Offensive Waste  
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